

Call 14

- 1 ((Music – gotcha call))
- 2 P1: ↑now ah P3 is in the studio=
- 3 P3: aha
- 4 P1: =because P2 fell sick
- 5 P3: a::h
- 6 P1: ↑yeah he he
- 7 saw me yesterday got excited fell sick so if you ever experience that you are doing
- 8 on P2
- 9 P3: ↑yes you fall sick you are an ↑P2
- 10 ((Laughing))
- 11 P1: ↑hey its time for our gotcha call a gotcha call is what when we put a prank on
- 12 your friend this one this ↑guy well he=
- 13 P3: ↑hei
- 14 P1: =he deals with phones
- 15 P3: ↑what is it
- 16 about?
- 17 P1: \$he deals with phones\$
- 18 P3: ↑hei
- 19 P1: so I decided to call him and say you
- 20 ↑know ↑how can this this phone that you sold me but he didn't it's not him
- 21 selling it=
- 22 P3: o::h
- 23 P1: so ↑how can this phone is not he is like I'm trying to help you out here
- 24 why you trying to attack me? so he calls me up
- 25 P3: ↑hai ↑hai
- 26 P1: ↑hai
- 27 P3: ↑hei
- 28 ((Phone rings))
- 29 V14: ↑hello
- 30 P1: hello
- 31 V14: ↑yeah
- 32 P1: can I speak to ↑V ah?
- 33 V14: yes V here | who's this?
- 34 P1: ↑hi V my name is James ah
- 35 V14: Hi Mister ↑James ↑yeah

Comment [YK1]: Yes/No Question

Comment [YK2]: Request for Information

Comment [YK3]: Answer

Comment [YK4]: Wh Question

Comment [YK5]: Request for Information

Comment [YK6]: Answer

36 P1: I'm [↑]buying your
37 your handphone your xxx=
38 V14: a:ha
39 P1: =and ah the the thing is there's some problems
40 with it and I go back to them=
41 V14: a:h
42 P1: =and they said it's not none of their problem you
43 got to get in touch with the owner=
44 V14: ah ok
45 P1: =a:h so I'm wondering whether I can care
46 to have a compensation for this because there's a problem with the phone
47 V14: wha
48 what's wrong with the phone?
49 P1: I [↑]don't know the screen goes [↑]blank and then it
50 comes [↑]on and [↑]blank and then its come [↑]on and is there some problems with it
51 before? were you having problems with it?
52 V14: [↑]before I sold it off I [↑]did ah software
53 upgrade cause ah that phone was from Singapore you see
54 P1: a:h
55 V14: I was using ah I'm a
56 Singaporean so basically I've been using it on GPRS maps on directories and
57 stuff like that ahm you have to the software upgrade just change it to [Malaysian
58 P1: [hmm haiyo::
59 V14:
60 =because it's a Singaporean GPRS map
61 P1: can you just give me back my money?
62 V14: a:h I
63 didn't know it's me I already [↑]sold it all to them!
64 P1: I paid
65 V14: =I really thought all [↑]settle
66 ready my problem with them
67 P1: [↑]oh no this is not settle I've got eight hundred ringgit and
68 it's a piece of xx I've got here
69 V14: [alright ahm ok nevermind
70 P1: [how how can we solve this?
71 V14: I don't know because I've already talk to the=
72 P1: ok ok like this
73 V14: =I sold it direct to
74 the boss you see
75 P1: >can you come meet me at and give me back my money take
76 back the phone?<

Comment [YK7]: Yes/No Question

Comment [YK8]: Suggestion

Comment [YK9]: OIR

Comment [YK10]: Non-answer Response

Comment [YK11]: Wh Question

Comment [YK12]: Request for Information

Comment [YK13]: Non-answer Response

Comment [YK14]: Request for Information

Comment [YK15]: Yes/No Question

Comment [YK16]: Request for Confirmation

Comment [YK17]: No RESPONSE

Comment [YK18]: Yes/No Question

Comment [YK19]: Suggestion

Comment [YK20]: OIR

Comment [YK21]: No Response

Comment [YK22]: OIR

Comment [YK23]: Wh Question

Comment [YK24]: Request for Information

Comment [YK25]: Non-answer Response

Comment [YK26]: Yes/No Question

Comment [YK27]: Suggestion

77	V14:	oh my god		Comment [YK28]: No Response
78	P1:	=and then you you=		
79	V14:	[a:h you see ah this agreement is with		
80		↑you and the ↑boss I'm basically selling to the boss and basically		Comment [YK29]: Wh Question
81	P1:	[=settle with them		Comment [YK30]: Request for Information
82	V14:			Comment [YK31]: No Response
83			=you	Comment [YK32]: Wh Question
84		should just talk to the boss=		Comment [YK33]: Request for Information
85	P1:	[↑who is the boss fella?		Comment [YK34]: Non-answer Response
86	V14:	[what I can do for you ?		Comment [YK35]: Request for Confirmation
87	P1:	a:h what can you do for me?		Comment [YK36]: Answer
88	V14:	listen ↑mister ↑what I can do for you is probably I'll talk to the boss,		Comment [YK37]: Wh Question
89	P1:		yeah	Comment [YK38]: Yes/No Question
90	V14:	ok ask him to do a software upgrade for you		Comment [YK39]: Suggestion
91	P1:	↑ask him to give me back my		Comment [YK40]: NO RESPONSE TO YK37
92		money lar!		Comment [YK41]: Answer to YK38
93	V14:	oh sorry lar this one it's <u>beyond</u> my		Comment [YK42]: Wh Question
94	P1:	ha:iyo::: troublesome lar!		Comment [YK43]: Request for Information
95	V14:		a:h	Comment [YK44]: Answer
96	P1:		ok ok	Comment [YK45]: Wh Question
97		ok o k ok what you gonna give me ↑extra applications and and eeh		Comment [YK46]: Request for Information
98	V14:		↑no no no no	Comment [YK47]: Yes/No Question
99	P1:			Comment [YK48]: Suggestion
100		ha		Comment [YK49]: NO RESPONSE TO YK45
101	V14:	what I asking them to do is actually take in the phone ok doah repair without		Comment [YK50]: Answer to YK47
102		charging you		Comment [YK51]: Wh Question
103	P1:	how long is this going to be?		Comment [YK52]: Request for Information
104	V14:	one two days i think		Comment [YK53]: Yes/No Questions
105	P1:		what were	Comment [YK54]: Assessment
106		you using this phone for? did you download stuff, surf net, and all that, is it?		Comment [YK55]: Yes/No Questions
107	V14:		yeah	Comment [YK56]: Assessment
108		yeah correct I used that lar		Comment [YK57]: NO RESPONSE TO YK51 & YK53
109	P1:	what kind of programs all you have? you are a		Comment [YK58]: Non-answer Response
110		hacker is it? you hack with a computer with your phone is it?		Comment [YK59]: Yes/No Question
111	V14:		↑HEI ↑HEI ↑BROTHER!!!	Comment [YK60]: Assessment
112	P1:			Comment [YK61]: Yes/No Question
113		ha		Comment [YK62]: Request for Confirmation
114	V14:	↑YOU VERY <u>SARCASTIC</u> ↑RIGHT? YOU WANT ME TO ↑HELP YOU OR		Comment [YK63]: Answer to YK59
115		NOT?		Comment [YK64]: Answer to YK61
116	P1:	<no no I want you I want you to help>		

117 V14: ↑HA? Comment [YK65]: OIR

118 P1: I want you lar

119 V14: ↑xxx YOU

120 TO GO!

121 P1: sorry lar sir sorry sorry sorry sorry

122 V14: ↑what xxx me is it?

123 P1: no no I'm

124 wondering how

125 V14: ↑DID I SELL YOU THE PHONE? Comment [YK66]: Yes/No Question

126 P1: no Comment [YK67]: Request for Confirmation

127 V14: =in the first Comment [YK68]: Answer

128 place

129 P1: no the shop sell me the phone

130 V14: SO ↑NOW so I'M A THIRD PARTY, AM I

131 ↑HELPING YOU? Comment [YK69]: Yes/No Question

132 P1: yes you are helping me thank you very much ok ok Comment [YK70]: Request for Confirmation

133 V14: SO Comment [YK71]: Answer

134 ↑better ↑better be cool I'm cool you cool

135 P1: ok

136 V14: I'm trying to help you actually I

137 can just tell you xxx Comment [YK72]: Yes/No Question

138 P1: ok ok Comment [YK73]: Request for Information

139 V14: because why I know the boss that's the part I can help you Comment [YK74]: Non-answer Response

140 P1: ok ok I got one question is ah the this one ah can get radio ah? Comment [YK75]: Yes/No Question

141 V14: M P three Comment [YK76]: Request for Confirmation

142 P1: M P three ah? cannot radio ah? Comment [YK77]: Yes/No Question

143 V14: M P three M P four Comment [YK78]: Request for Confirmation

144 P1: o::h ok ok I was hoping Comment [YK79]: Answer to YK75

145 radio in in Singapore the radio station ninety seven point six what is it ah? Comment [YK80]: NO RESPONSE TO YK77

146 V14: ninety six Comment [YK81]: Wh Question

147 that one is ah Hitz FM that's Malaysian's Comment [YK82]: Request for Information

148 P1: oh it's Malaysian ↑right do you listen to Comment [YK83]: Answer

149 them? Comment [YK84]: Yes/No Question

150 V14: yeah I listen Comment [YK85]: Request for Information

151 P1: oh do you know the *Gotcha* calls? Comment [YK86]: Answer

152 V14: ↑oh my xxx Comment [YK87]: Yes/No Questions

153 ((Laughing)) Comment [YK88]: Request for Confirmation

154 V14: I listening to you you guys long man Comment [YK89]: Non-answer Response

156 ((Laughing))

157 P1: what's up V?

158 P2: what's up V? your cousin Alif set you up dude but we've

159 got to say dude GOTCHA!!!

160 ((Laughing))

161 V14: ↑thank you man!

Comment [YK90]: Wh Questions

Comment [YK91]: Request for Information

Comment [YK92]: Wh Question

Comment [YK93]: Request for Information

Comment [YK94]: Non-answer Response to YK90 & 92